CAMPBELL HOUSE:: S.S. Erie St. west end.

This piece of property was in the begining part

of the original Mill site lands. Lot #3 on which
this house stands was in the early 1800's

owned by Thomas Burns.

1817: The Crown gave 20 acres of this property to Wm.Dunbar

who operated the Mill at Waterloo Ferry. The lot ran

approximately 821?22 ft. along the front of Erie and

it ran back south eastery to the Mill Race : 132ft.This lot

was only half in depth what it later contained.

1853: Oct. 28.Heirs of Thomas Burns to Orange Schryer::

" Joseph Tutton & wife:Wm.Norris & wife:

Edward Mc. Manners & wife".

1900: In the early 1900's the house went to the Campbell

family.

etc. etc.

1940's:

The property was later purchased by R,F Furggson

who owned most of the property on Erie St.

When the Niagara Parkway was completed, the home
was purchased by Mr. Alexander, and moved to the
west side of Archange St. between the alley and
Forsyth St. North of the Wilbert home. It

stands to-day almost as it did many years ago,
except that it was put on a low foundation, while

at the mill race sight it stood directly on the
ground.




